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Dear Sir:
I am submitting a manuscript concerning the use of data assimilation with biomass dynamics models used for fisheries management.  Particularly, the variational adjoint technique is discussed and its performance evaluated with dynamic resource models developed in the paper.  The classical methods commonly used in fisheries management are compared against the variational adjoint method for parameter estimation.

All authors participated fully and accept responsibility for the work.  The manuscript is not being considered for publication elsewhere, nor has been previously published in any form.  To the best of the authors’ knowledge, this work does not infringe upon any other published material protected by copyright.  The authors have read and agreed to the JARE policy on data access and estimation procedures.
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